
 
ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B  

DECEMBER 2025 FULL MEETING AGENDA OF ANC 6B 

Meeting Link: https://dc-

gov.zoom.us/j/88661120350?pwd=ZEJHZYv4YVrTB8zuYxkQlY1kyR4ZFf.1 

Meeting Passcode (Computer or App): ANC6B! 

Dial in: (301) 715 8592 

Meeting ID: 886 6112 0350 

Meeting Passcode (Phone): 751079 

DECEMBER AGENDA 
1) Introductions 
2) Adoption of Agenda 
3) Consent Agenda 

a) November 2025 Minutes 
b) [LATE BREAKING] Amending October 2025 Minutes to Correct "2029" Typo 
c) Alcoholic Beverage & Cannabis Consent Items 

i) ABC Renewals 

(1) as you are, LLC t/a as you are. – 500 8th Street SE (ABRA-119997), Renewal of Class “C” Tavern License 

with Entertainment Endorsement; Protest Petition Deadline: 01/05/2026 (6B04) 

ii) ABC Other Items 
(1) High Demand (11th Street SE): Request to Modify/Extend Hours 

iii) Written Report for ABC Committee 
d) Planning & Zoning Consent Items 

i)  232 Kentucky Ave. SE, 6B06, HPA 26-74  
(1) December 18, 2025 HPRB Meeting 
(2) https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352904828604 
(3) Chris Clark chris@summithomesdc.com: “We’re planning a renovation that includes renovating the 

interior, adding a partial third floor, and constructing a new front stair from the grade to the cellar in 
accordance with historic design guidelines. The existing front roof and cornice line will be preserved to 
maintain uniformity within the block, and the partial third-floor addition will be set back from the front 
so it won’t be visible from the street.” 

ii) 1427 D Steet SE, 6B07, BZA # 21418  
(1) Jennifer Fowler jennifer@jfowlerarchitecture.com: “They are seeking zoning relief … to build a one-story 

accessory structure, as well as a second-floor addition above an existing one-story sunroom at their 
property.” 

(2) Letters of support from TEN different neighbors, including adjacent 
iii) Letter to Council of DC Opposing a Casino in Washington, DC 
iv) Written Report for the Planning & Zoning Committee 

e) Public Safety Consent Items 
i) Written Report for the Public Safety Committee 

f) SE Library Taskforce Consent Items 
i) Written Report for the SE Library Task Force  

g) Parks & Public Spaces Consent Items 
i) Written Report for the Public Parks and Recreation Spaces Task Force 

https://dc-gov.zoom.us/j/88661120350?pwd=ZEJHZYv4YVrTB8zuYxkQlY1kyR4ZFf.1
https://dc-gov.zoom.us/j/88661120350?pwd=ZEJHZYv4YVrTB8zuYxkQlY1kyR4ZFf.1
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352904828604


h) Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee Consent Items 

i) Letter Regarding Eastern Market Bollards (Previously Approved by ANC 6B) 

ii) Written Report for EMCAC 

i) Administrative Consent Items 
i) Retroactive Approval of ANC 6B 2025 Annual Report 
ii) Approval of 2026 ANC 6B Calendar 

4) Community & Commission Announcements & Speak Out 
a) Office of the Mayor (MOCR) 
b) Councilmember Charles Allen’s Office 
c) Metropolitan Police Department 
d) Congressional Cemetery 
e) Reminder of Upcoming Meeting Dates 

5) Presentations 
a) None for December 

6) ANC 6B Input on Other Concerns 
a) Presentation of the 2025 ANC 6B Outstanding Public Service Award 
b) [LATE BREAKING] Update on Exhaust, Rat, and Mechanical Noise Mitigation at Taco Bell (411 8th Street SE) and 

Popeyes (409 8th Street SE) 
7) Alcoholic Beverage & Cannabis Committee 

a) New Applications/Substantial Changes  

i) Sunnyside Group, LLC t/a Good Stuff Eatery – 303 Pennsylvania Avenue SE (ABRA-078027), Substantial 

Change from a Retailer’s Class “D” Restaurant to a Retail’s Class “C” Restaurant; Protest Petition Deadline: 

12/15/2025 (6B02) 

ii) [LATE BREAKING] ABRA 134495: Maru San DC, LLC t/a Maru San – 325 7th Street SE, New Retailer’s Class “C” 

Restaurant (6B02) 

b) Protests/Other Updates 

i) Ambar – 523 8th Street SE (ABRA-090240), Ongoing negotiation regarding settlement agreement and 

protest hearing. Parties have requested continuance while discussions proceed. 

ii) ALOHA – Medical Cannabis Retailer (Second Application) – 539 8th Street SE (ABRA-129362). Second 

application for medical cannabis retailer license, including Delivery Endorsement. ANC6B has retained legal 

counsel (Kerry Verdi) to assist with protest.  

8) Transportation Committee 

9) Planning and Zoning Committee 

10) Public Safety Committee 

11) Southeast Library Taskforce 

a) Renovation Update from DCPL 

b) Update on Arthur Capper Efforts 

12) Public Parks and Recreation Spaces Taskforce 

13) Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee 

14) Financials  
a) Monthly Financials 

15) ANC 6B Administrative Matters 
a) Proposed Bylaws Amendment Regarding Executive Committee Actions 

16) Adjournment 
 

PLEASE NOTE: At regular Commission meetings, any item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the 

regular agenda at the request of a single Commissioner. All ABC, BZA, Zoning, and Historic Preservation cases may be 

added to this agenda. For additional information, email 6b@anc.dc.gov, or visit ANC 6B’s website: www.anc6b.org.  

The ANC 6B Executive Committee will meet next on December 30th at 7:00 PM to set the January 2026 agenda. This 

meeting will be a Zoom virtual meeting. Meeting link TBA.  

http://www.anc6b.org./


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B 
Regular Monthly Meeting 

November 12, 2025 
Held in Person at 700 Pennsylvania Ave., SE and over Zoom 

Commissioner Edward Stillwell Ryder, Chair 
 

Approved at ANC 6B meeting December 9, 2025 
 
Participating: Commissioners Gorman, Hughes, Krebs, Mareino, Pastore, Ryder, Sobelsohn, 
Sroufe, and Wolanin. 
 
Commissioner Ryder called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 
 
1. Adoption of Agenda. Commissioner Sobelsohn moved/Commissioner Mareino seconded to ap-
prove the agenda as proposed. At Commissioner Sobelsohn’s suggestion, and by consensus, the 
Consent Agenda--specifically Commissioner Wolanin’s appointment, for ANC 6B01, of a Resident 
Member on the Public Parks and Recreation Spaces Taskforce--was amended to name the appoint-
ee. The motion passed 8-0. Commissioner Gorman did not vote. 
 
2. Consent Agenda. Commissioner Sobelsohn moved/Commissioner Wolanin seconded to approve 
the Consent Agenda. The motion passed 8-0. Commissioner Gorman did not vote. The Consent 
Agenda included-- 
    a. Adoption of the October 15 minutes. Those minutes can be found at https://anc6b.org/wp-
content/uploads/2025/11/10-2025-ANC6B-Full-Meeting-Minutes.pdf. 
  . b. Written reports and minutes since October 15 of meetings of ANC 6B committees and task-
forces. The report or minutes of the-- 
        1) Committee on-- 
             a)  Alcoholic Beverage and Cannabis is at https://anc6b.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/11-
2025-ANC6B-ABC-Committee-Report.pdf. 
             b)  Planning and Zoning is at https://anc6b.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/11-2025-ANC6B-
PZ-Report.pdf. 
             c)  Public Safety is at https://anc6b.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/11-2025-Public-Safety-
Committee-Report.pdf. 
             d) Transportation is at https://anc6b.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/11-2025-ANC6B-
Transportation-Committee-Report.pdf. 
        2) Southeast Library Taskforce is at https://anc6b.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/11/11-2025-
ANC-6B-Full-Meeting-Agenda-Packet.pdf (p.21). 
 
The Public Parks and Recreation Spaces Taskforce issued no written report for its October 20 or 
November 10 meeting. 
 
     c. Recommendations of the Committee on-- 
         1) Alcoholic Beverage and Cannabis: to support alcoholic-beverage license renewals for-- 



2 | P a g e  
 

              a) Publican Ventures, LLC, trading as Hawk N’ Dove [sic], 329 Pennsylvania Ave., SE, of a 
Class C Tavern License with endorsements for cover charge, dancing, entertainment, and sidewalk 
café (ABRA-108218). 
 

 
 
              b) Lola’s, LLC, 711 8th St., SE, of a Class C Tavern License with endorsements for entertain-
ment and sidewalk café (ABRA-086141). 
              c) DT Parent Co, LLC, trading as Dos Toros Taqueria, 215 Pennsylvania Ave., SE, of a Class 
C Restaurant License with a sidewalk-café endorsement (ABRA-125171). 
              d) Hamburger Train, LLC, trading as Hill East Burger, 1432 Pennsylvania Ave., SE, of a 
Class C Tavern License with endorsements for entertainment and a sidewalk café (ABRA-122788). 
         2) Planning and Zoning: applications of-- 
              a) 655 South Carolina Ave., SE, before the Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA #21393). To 
improve living conditions for the tenants of this small apartment building, the owner seeks a small 
setback and lot-occupancy increase. The committee recommended endorsing the request, condi-
tioned on the ANC’s receiving supportive written communications from the project’s neighbors. Com-
missioner Mareino, chair of the Planning and Zoning Committee, confirmed that he has received those 
supportive written communications. 
              b) 603-05 Pennsylvania Ave., SE, before the Historic Preservation Review Board (HPA 26-
53). This daycare center seeks approval for a title change, requested by the Department of Buildings, 
to accompany interior construction designed to improve access between two adjoining buildings. The 
buildings are in both a business district and a historic district. 
     d. Taskforce appointment: The ANC confirmed Commissioner Wolanin’s appointment of Armand 
Lione as Resident Member for 6B01 on the Public Parks and Recreation Spaces Taskforce, replacing 
Steven Thomas. 
 
3. Announcements. 
   a. ANC 6B Commissioners. 
      1) Commissioner Ryder announced-- 
          a) Executive Committee action: On October 28, 2025, the ANC Executive Committee adopted 
revisions to the ANC’s standing rules. The new standing rules can be found at https://anc6b.org/anc-
6b-standing-rules/ . 
          b) Upcoming ANC 6B meetings. 
              1-- In-person meetings, at 700 Pennsylvania Ave., SE, with live streaming (links at anc6b.-
org). 
                   a-- Committees on-- 
                         (1) Public Safety, Monday, November 17, 6:30 p.m. 
                         (2) Alcoholic Beverages and Cannabis, Tuesday, December 2, 7 p.m. 
                   b-- Southeast Library Taskforce, Monday, December 8, 6:30 p.m. 
                   c-- Full ANC monthly meeting, Tuesday, December 9, 7 p.m. 
             2-- Virtual meetings, with links at anc6b.org, of the-- 
                   a-- Executive Committee, Tuesday, November 18, 7 p.m. 
                   b-- Planning and Zoning Committee, Monday, December 1, 7 p.m. 
                   c-- Transportation Committee, Wednesday, December 3, 7 p.m. 
      2) Commissioner Pastore announced Pottery on the Hill, at the Hill Center, 921 Pennsylvania 
Ave., SE, starting at 6:30 p.m. Friday, November 14, and ending at 4 p.m. Sunday, November 16. 
   b. Representatives of other DC-government branches 
       1) Noah Glasgow, of the Mayor’s Office of Community Relations and Services, made the follow-
ing announcements. 



3 | P a g e  
 

           a) Juvenile curfew: On November 1 Mayor Bowser signed an order prohibiting, with exceptions, 
anyone under 18 from appearing in public from 11 p.m.-6 a.m. until 11:59 p.m. November 5. The DC 
Council has extended the curfew until February 7, 2026. The new law, which Mayor Bowser has 
signed, prohibits (with exceptions) anyone under 18 from appearing in public from 11 p.m.-6 a.m. 
daily. In addition, the new law authorizes the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) chief to designate 
special high-risk zones in which it will be illegal (with exceptions) for anyone under 18 to appear in 
public from 6 p.m. to 6 a.m. If the police chief learns that eight or more people under 18 plan to gather 
in an area, the chief can also declare a temporary curfew for that area, even if it hasn’t earlier been  
 

 
 
designated a high-risk zone. If time permits, MPD will erect posters in the high-risk or temporary-cur-
few zones. 
           b) Hypothermia season. Hypothermia season runs from November 1 to March 31. Every day, 
DC will provide welfare checks, warming centers, a shelter hotline (202-399-7093 or 311), and cold-
alert updates (go to alert.dc.gov). 
           c) Trash pickup. Because Congress continues to block spending of $1.1 billion in DC tax dol-
lars, the Department of Public Works has had too few staff to collect solid waste or household trash. 
With new hiring underway, DPW hopes eventually to restore its previous trash-pickup schedule. 
           d) Repercussions for Marcus Hunt. At the October meeting, the ANC learned that Marcus Hunt, 
director of the DC National Guard and a DC government employee, had circulated, from his DC email 
address but without clearing it with anyone else in the DC government, the National Guard’s offer to 
aid in DC “beautification.” As he did in October, Glasgow promised again to report to the ANC what 
repercussions, if any, Hunt will face for circulating the National Guard offer on his own, without clear-
ing it with anyone else in the DC government. 
           e) Department of Transportation (DDOT) Strategic Bikeways Workshop. From 6-8 p.m. Wed-
nesday, December 3, at the Southwest Library, 900 Wesley Place, SW, DDOT will hold a public work-
shop on its plans for Ward Six Strategic Bikeways. 
      2) Kimberly Kennedy, of the office of Ward Six Councilmember Charles Allen, made the following 
announcements. 
           a) Trash pickup. Send KKennedy@dccouncil.gov reports about problems with trash pickup. 
           b) Councilmember Charles Allen will hold the “Brickie” awards ceremony, with free food and 
drinks, starting at 6 p.m. Thursday, December 4, at Skyline 609, 609 H St., NE. 
           c)  Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP): During the October-November federal-
government shutdown, the DC government has funded SNAP through November. 
           d) Streateries. On November 17, Councilmember Allen’s Committee on Transportation and the 
Environment held a roundtable on restaurants that set up tables on the sidewalk and in the streets 
outside their restaurants. DDOT is preparing a set of permanent rules to regulate these “streateries.” 
Councilmember Allen will propose lowering the fee restaurants must pay, authorizing them to operate 
streateries year-round, and requiring that they remove any they have abandoned. 
           e) Neighborhood office: Councilmember Allen will hold a neighborhood office from 8:30-10 a.m. 
Friday, December 12, at Tango Pastry, 408 H St., NE. 
           f) Proposed legislation. Kennedy promised to report to the ANC on the status of the proposed-- 
              1-- Recycling Refund and Litter Reduction Amendment Act of 2025. 
              2-- Fair Swipe Act, especially the effect on the proposal of a reported legal settlement by ma-
jor credit-card companies. 
      3) Captain Adam Crist, of the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD), reported on the following. 
          a) ANC crime statistics. Captain Crist reported that, in the past 12 months, ANC 6B has seen-- 
              1-- A drop of 43% in violent crime, of 50% in robberies, and of 31% in property crimes. 
              2-- An increase of 3% in motor-vehicle thefts. 



4 | P a g e  
 

         b) Belga assault: Regarding an October 17 assault outside the Belga Café, 514 8th St., SE, MPD 
arrested four adults. Each has been released pending trial. 
         c) Curfew: Captain Crist predicted that MPD would not “often” declare a curfew without expect-
ing a gathering of at least 100 juveniles. He expects MPD just to inform gathered juveniles of the cur-
few and for the juveniles to disperse voluntarily. However, during the curfew, MPD will stop all juve-
niles outside after 11 p.m. and contact their parents. 
         d) MPD collaboration with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). Captain Crist would 
neither confirm nor deny anything about MPD collaboration with ICE, nor about reports that kidnap-
pers are impersonating ICE agents. He referred the ANC to MPD’s Public Information Office. 
 
4. Presentations. 
    a. Congressional Cemetery.  Mark Hudson introduced himself as the new executive director of the 
Congressional Cemetery, 1801 E St., SE (mhudson@congressionalcemetery.org & 202-543-0539). 
Opened in 1807, the cemetery is currently undergoing a master-planning process, including public  

 
 
meetings and online surveys. Hudson expects completion in early 2026. He promised to report on the 
plan to the ANC. He anticipates it will cover the next 5-10 years. Meanwhile, Hudson announced that 
the cemetery’s chapel will host a public event to meet him Saturday, November 22, from 2-3:30 p.m.; 
that the cemetery will host a holiday market from 11 a.m.-4 p.m. Sunday, December 7; and--to recog-
nize veterans buried there--“Wreaths Across America,” from 11 a.m.-12:30 p.m. Saturday, December 
13. Hudson expects to publish the cemetery’s 2026 program schedule by December 31, 2025. 
    b. 11th Street Bridge Park. Deputy Director Jessica Smith Lennan, with help from DDOT Bridge Pro-
ject Manager Konjit Eskender, gave an update about the 11th Street Bridge Park. The park is a public- 
private partnership between DDOT and Building Bridges Across the River, a Ward 8 nonprofit. With 
over 1,000 meetings, the community helped design the park. It will connect both sides of the Anacos-
tia River, and Yards Park with the Anacostia Heritage Rail and the Anacostia River Trail. Later in No-
vember, the park’s planners expect to get their Department of Buildings construction permit and a 
transfer of jurisdictional authority from the DC Council. They hope to hire a general contractor in De-
cember, and in January to pick a groundbreaking date for late spring or early summer 2026. In Janua-
ry they will also schedule monthly walking tours of the construction site, May through September, 
probably on Thursdays. They plan to open the park in 2028. The organizers expect the park eventual-
ly to include an environment education center, a kayak and canoe launch, an urban farm, a modern 
playground, a café, and a restaurant. 
 
Meanwhile, along with the Ward 8 Homebuyers Club and the Douglass Community Land Trust, the 
11th St. Bridge Park Community Investment Plan has helped 182 Ward-8 ex-renters buy homes. The 
three organizations are now also helping Ward-7 residents buy homes. 
 
5. Other Concerns. 
    a. MPD and immigration enforcement. Commissioner Sobelsohn moved/Commissioner Pastore 
seconded for the ANC to urge that the DC Council hold a hearing about MPD’s role in immigration en-
forcement, and then, if Council holds a hearing, for ANC 6B to submit testimony, urging transparency. 
The motion passed 8-1. Commissioner Mareino abstained. 
    b. Youth curfew. Commissioner Mareino moved/Commissioner Sroufe seconded to instruct the 
Public Safety Committee, at one of its meetings between November and January, to recommend a 
position for the ANC to take regarding the now-enacted DC youth curfew. The motion passed 9-0. 
    c. Trash pickup. Commissioner Hughes moved/Commissioner Sobelsohn seconded to send a letter 
to the Department of Public Works (DPW) regarding trash pickup, specifically asking (1) how, regard-
ing trash pickup, DPW is handling a reported DPW staff shortage, (2) how DPW trains its staff regard-
ing route completion for trash pickup, and how DPW tracks that completion, and (c) whether DPW has 



5 | P a g e  
 

a tracking system for trash pickup similar to its system for snow removal and--if not--why not. The mo-
tion passed 9-0. 
 
6. Reports of ANC 6B Committees and Taskforces. 
    a. Committees: Committee on-- 
        1) Alcoholic Beverage and Cannabis. 
            a) Application by DC Ramen, LLC, trading as Kaiju Ramen, 525 8th St., SE, for renewal of a 
Class C Tavern License with endorsements for a sidewalk café and a summer garden (ABRA-
118566). The applicant appeared at neither the committee meeting nor this ANC meeting. Commis-
sioner Pastore moved/Commissioner Hughes seconded to support the application. With Commission-
ers Pastore, Mareino, Ryder, and Hughes voting “yes,” Commissioners Wolanin, Sroufe, Sobelsohn, 
and Krebs voting “no,” and Commissioner Gorman abstaining, the motion failed in a tie vote. Commis-
sioner Sobelsohn moved/Commissioner Sroufe seconded for the ANC to take no position on the appli-
cation. The motion passed, 6-2, with Commissioners Pastore and Mareino voting “no” and Commis-
sioner Hughes abstaining. 
 
 
 

 
 
           b) Updates. 
               1-- High Demand DC Weed Dispensary & Delivery, 511 11th St., SE, wants to extend its 
hours to 11 p.m. They plan to attend the Alcoholic Beverage and Cannabis Committee’s next meeting.  
               2-- Roundtable: the Committee recommended formation of a subcommittee to organize a 
roundtable regarding maintaining commercial diversity on Barracks Row, including the possibility of a 
moratorium on new cannabis retailers and fast-food restaurants. Before inviting speakers, the commit-
tee plans to present a roster for ANC approval. Commissioner Pastore moved/Commissioner Sobel-
sohn seconded to accept the committee’s recommendation. The motion passed 9-0. 
               3-- Protests. Commissioner Sobelsohn reported on two ongoing protests, on both of which 
attorney Kerry Verdi represents the ANC. 
                    a-- Ambar, 523 8th St., SE: the ANC is negotiating with Ambar about settling its liquor-li-
cense renewal application. 
                    b-- Tobacco King, 539 8th St., SE, applying for a license to sell cannabis under the busi-
ness name “Aloha”: the protest is scheduled for Wednesday, December 10. With guidance from attor-
ney Verdi, the committee is contemplating settling the protest with the applicant. 
      2) Transportation. Commissioners Sobelsohn and Hughes gave an update on the hole in South 
Carolina Ave., SE. DC Water has repaired the hole but ongoing monitoring will be necessary. 
      3) Planning and Zoning Committee: regarding Spotify Technology’s application, before the Historic 
Preservation Review Board, for a permit to renovate 440 New Jersey Ave., SE, the committee recom-
mended that Commissioner Wolanin organize a group to seek a settlement agreement with Spotify to 
secure commitments regarding potential use of the property. Commissioner Wolanin reported that, 
based on his initial contacts with Spotify’s architect, the company appears willing to negotiate an 
agreement. Commissioner Mareino moved/Commission Sobelsohn seconded to authorize Commis-
sioner Wolanin to organize a group to seek a settlement agreement with Spotify to secure commit-
ments regarding potential use of the property, and to bring any proposed agreement to the ANC for its 
consideration. The motion passed 9-0. 
 
7. Outstanding Public-Service Award: Commissioner Sroufe encouraged commissioners to submit, to 
the chair, nominees for the ANC 6B 2025 Outstanding Public-Service Award, to be determined by 
ANC 6B officers at the Executive Committee meeting, and announced at the ANC’s December 10 
meeting. 



6 | P a g e  
 

 
8. Adjournment. Commissioner Sobelsohn moved/Commissioner Wolanin seconded to adjourn. The 
motion passed 9-0. The meeting adjourned at 10:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
David Sobelsohn 
Secretary, ANC 6B 



ANC 6B Alcoholic Beverage & Cannabis 

Committee – Meeting Report 

Meeting Date: December 2, 2025 

Source Agenda:  

abc_committee_agenda_dec2 

 

Chair: Ellen Opper-Weiner 

Vice Chair: Commissioner Samuel Pastore (6B05) 

 

1. Call to Order & Introductions 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. Committee members and attendees introduced 

themselves. 

 

2. Adoption of Agenda 

The agenda was adopted without amendment. 

 

3. Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Matters 

 

A. As You Are – License Renewal, Class C Tavern with Entertainment 

ABRA-119997 – As You Are, LLC t/a As You Are 

500 8th Street SE (ANC 6B04) 

License: Class C Tavern with Entertainment Endorsement 

Hours (per placard): 

• Operation & Sales/Service: Mon–Thu 12pm–1am; Fri–Sat 12pm–3am; Sun 12pm–3am 

• Entertainment: Thu 12pm–1am; Fri–Sat 12pm–3am 

Source:  

6B04 - as you are. 



Committee Action: 

The Committee voted 10-0-0, unanimous to recommend renewal and place the 

recommendation on the ANC consent calendar. 

 

B. Good Stuff Eatery – Substantial Change / Class Change 

ABRA-078027 – Sunnyside Group, LLC t/a Good Stuff Eatery 

303 Pennsylvania Ave SE (ANC 6B02) 

Request: Change from Retailer’s Class “D” Restaurant to Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant 

Hours (per placard): 

• Inside: Sun 11am–10pm; Mon–Thu 11am–11pm; Fri–Sat 11am–12am 

• Sidewalk Café: Daily 11am–11pm 

Source:  

Good Stuff Eatery ANC 6B Class … 

Committee Action: 

The Committee voted to withhold an opinion, forwarding the matter to the full ANC with the 

requirement that ownership be present to answer questions. 

 

C. Maru San – New Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant (Informational Update) 

ABRA-134495 – Maru San DC, LLC t/a Maru San 

325 7th Street SE (ANC 6B02) 

Request: New Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant License 

Source:  

Maru San ANC 6B New 

Placard & Filing Details: 

• Seating Capacity: 25 

• Occupancy Load: 28 

• Hours of Operation and Alcohol Service: 

o Daily: 11:00 AM – 12:00 AM 

• Protest Petition Deadline: January 5, 2026 

• Roll Call Hearing: January 26, 2026 

• Protest Hearing: March 11, 2026 

Committee Action: 

The Committee discussed the application. 



Because the request was submitted in a format not tracked in the usual workflow, no vote was 

taken. 

The applicant will appear at the full ANC meeting for further discussion. 

 

4. Updates / Informational Items 

 

A. Aloha – Status Update 

The Committee reviewed the second application of Aloha, a medical cannabis retailer with a 

Delivery Endorsement request. 

The motion to negotiate and approve the agreement points drafted during the emergency 

meeting and subsequent discussions passed 9-1-0. 

Approved Points: 

1. No cannabis or tobacco advertising in the alley between 7th and 8th Streets SE. 

2. Two employees on-site at all times; one trained security stationed at the entrance; exterior 

monitoring during school overlap. 

3. Security will discourage smoking in front or in the alley whenever observed or reported. 

4. No public entrance/exit to the alley; staff/emergency use only. 

5. Manager contact number to be provided to ANC. 

6. Camera footage retained for 30 days and shared with MPD upon request. 

7. No advertising with people, characters, or caricatures smoking cannabis; removal of 

cartoon smoking characters and neon bong. 

8. Compliance with the submitted security plan. 

Additional Action: 

The Committee voted 10-0-0, unanimous, to draft a request to the DC Council to clarify 

inconsistencies in regulations relating to schools/daycares and cannabis/alcohol licensure. 

This item was placed on consent. 

 

B. Ambar – Status Update 

Ambar’s matter remains in negotiation. 

No vote was taken. 

 



5. Barracks Row Round Table – Proposed Roster & Scope 

The Committee continued discussion of the Barracks Row roundtable concept, including: 

• Reviewing participating establishments 

• Outlining initial goals 

• Planning next steps 

No motion was taken. 

 



ANC 6B Planning & Zoning Committee, Minutes of the December 1 meeting 

RMs attending: Frank D’Andrea (Vice Chair, 6B04), Sarah Robertson (6B06), Michael 
Bruggman (6B08) 

Commissioners attending: Mareino (Chair, 6B07), Sroufe (6B02), Sobelsohn (6B03) 

1. 232 Kentucky Ave. SE, 6B06, HPA 26-74 
a. On December 18, 2025 HPRB Meeting.  Files at 

https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/3529
04828604  

b. Chris Clark chris@summithomesdc.com: “We’re planning a renovation that 
includes renovating the interior, adding a partial third floor, and constructing 
a new front stair from the grade to the cellar in accordance with historic 
design guidelines. The existing front roof and cornice line will be preserved to 
maintain uniformity within the block, and the partial third-floor addition will 
be set back from the front so it won’t be visible from the street.” 

c. Request: email us photos of the flag test, follow up with Capitol Hill 
Restoration Society (chair’s note: after the meeting, Society filed in support) 

d. Motion: Recommend that ANC file in support of the HPRB application, on 
the consent agenda (Robertson/Sroufe) UNANIMOUS 

2. 1427 D Steet SE, 6B07, BZA # 21418 
a. Jennifer Fowler jennifer@jfowlerarchitecture.com: “They are seeking zoning 

relief … to build a one-story accessory structure, as well as a second floor 
addition above an existing one-story sunroom at their property.” 

b. Letters of support from TEN different neighbors, including adjacent! 
c. Outside the historic district 
d. Motion: Recommend that ANC file in support of the BZA application, on 

the consent agenda (Mareino/D’Andrea) UNANIMOUS 
3. 311 E Street SE, 6B01, HPA 26-75 

a. On December 18, 2025 HPRB Meeting.  Files at 
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/3529
03408294  

b. Alexander Smith alexander@mortarandthatch.com: “Our project is 
proposing a new parapet wall/roof enclosure and roof deck on an existing 1-
story masonry garage. As part of the work, we will be replacing the existing 
deck railing, rooftop steps and decking materials.” 

c. Architect claims: it would be possible to do something similar without ANY 
ANC review.  For example, the HPRB would allow a wall of the same height, if 

https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352904828604
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352904828604
mailto:chris@summithomesdc.com
mailto:jennifer@jfowlerarchitecture.com
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352903408294
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/352903408294
mailto:alexander@mortarandthatch.com


it were made out of the same brick as the rest of the garage, or if it were an 
iron fence.  HPRB wants review because it’s a different material from the 
other homes. 

d. Only adjacent neighbor (313 E St SE), Bob Alter, objects, mainly because 
their back yard is at ground level, so it would NOT be legal for them to elevate 
their own back yard to match.  They would be effectively 12 feet 
underground, compared to 8 feet right now. 

e. Comments: This really is just a roof deck.  The neighbor has major objections 
regarding light and privacy, but that is not an issue within the HPRB’s 
authority, so they will ignore it if raised. 

f. Motion: Ask HPRB to postpone to January meeting, in order to encourage 
neighbors to keep discussing (Sobelsohn/Sroufe).  PRO: Sobelsohn, 
Sroufe, Mareino, Bruggman (4).  ANTI: D’Andrea, Robertson (2).  Will go on 
the main agenda, but recommend we only discuss the procedure. 

4. Casino near new Commanders stadium 
a. See https://www.fox5dc.com/news/pittsburg-based-developer-wants-put-

casino-next-commanders-new-stadium-dc  
b. Notes: Sarah & Jerry will help me with research, and I’ll draft the letter.  I’ll 

contact the Allen office to find out when the vote is 
c. Motion:  

i. Send letter to City Council opposing a casino in Washington, DC.   
ii. On consent agenda.   

iii. Reasons: not appropriate city land or sports campus.  It’s a predatory 
business model, and it’s a net drain on city finances.  Density is 
already difficult, with the stadium going through.  We want housing 
and retail, which are higher density, and would benefit the people of 
DC.  E.g., https://www.nature.com/articles/s41599-022-01055-1  

iv. Assignment: Mareino to draft.  Sroufe, RM Sarah Robertson, RM 
Michael Bruggman to provide research & editing. 

v. (Sobelsohn/D’Andrea) UNANIMOUS 

https://www.fox5dc.com/news/pittsburg-based-developer-wants-put-casino-next-commanders-new-stadium-dc
https://www.fox5dc.com/news/pittsburg-based-developer-wants-put-casino-next-commanders-new-stadium-dc
https://www.nature.com/articles/s41599-022-01055-1


December XX, 2025 

Historic Preservation Review Board 
899 N Capitol St NE, #7100  
Washington, DC 20002 

At a properly noticed meeting on December 9, 2025, with a quorum present and with the 
unanimous recommendation of its Planning And Zoning (P&Z) Committee, Advisory 
Neighborhood Commission (ANC) 6B voted XX-XX to submit the following letter to the DC 
Historic Preservation Review Board (HPRB). 

ANC6B supports HPA #26-74 for renovations at 232 Kentucky Ave. SE.  This project will 
improve and moderately expand the living space in one of our neighborhood’s residences.  
We agree with the Capitol Hill Restoration Society that the proposal is compatible with the 
historic district.  To the best of our knowledge, there is no significant neighborhood 
opposition to the project. 

Thank you, 

 

Edward Ryder, Chair of ANC 6B 

Vince Mareino, Chair of the Planning & Zoning Committee 



December XX, 2025 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 
Frederick L. Hill, Chairperson 
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 200S 
Washington, DC 20001 

At a properly noticed meeting on October 15, 2025, with a quorum present and with the 
unanimous recommendation of its Planning And Zoning (P&Z) Committee, Advisory 
Neighborhood Commission (ANC) 6B voted XX-XX to submit the following letter to the DC 
Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA). 

 

ANC 6B enthusiastically supports BZA # 21418, for the improvement of the residence at 
1427 D Steet SE.  This project has the overwhelming support of the neighbors, and would 
help ensure that the current residents and their growing family can remain comfortably in 
their home for years to come.   

Thank you, 

 

Edward Ryder, Chair of ANC 6B 

Vince Mareino, Chair of the Planning & Zoning Committee 



 

 
 

 

 

   

 

ANC 6B November 2025 Public Safety Committee Report 

for the hybrid meeting held on November 17, 2025, from 6:30 – 8:30p.m. 

 

Committee Chair Brian Gorman, Commissioner, 6B04 

 

 

AGENDA & REPORT 

 

1.  Welcome & Introductions   

Chair called the meeting to order at 6:45pm. 

 

Attendees  

Brian Gorman, Chair and Commissioner 6B04 

Chuck Schmoyer, Vice Chair, Resident Member (RM), 6B03 

Samuel Pastore, Commissioner 6B05 

Frank Boudra RM alternate, 6B03 

Lisa Matsumoto RM, 6B06 

Ann Keep, RM 6B05 

Kelly Waud, RM 6B07 

Cinnamon Butler, RM 6B08 

Captain Adam Crist, MPD First District 

Robert Pittman, MPD 1st District Citizens Advisory Council 

Reverend Judie Shepherd-Gore, Inner City Collaborative 

 

2.  MPD Crime Update (Captain Adam Crist)   

Captain Crist provided an update on public safety statistics for 6B, noting that overall violent 

crime is down 44% for the year, robberies are down 51%, and property crime is down 32%.  

Update specific incidents: 

• Identified at least one suspect in an assault with a deadly weapon case and locating 

additional video footage.  

• Detectives are still seeking video footage for a robbery that occurred around 9:05 p.m. on 

November 11th in the 1000 block of South Carolina Avenue. The suspect was described 

as a Black male in his 40s, about 5'10", wearing a black hooded sweatshirt, black pants, 

and white shoes. 

• Members of the committee asked about criteria for placing crime cameras. MPD receives 

funding for rounds of cameras (such as 50 at a time) and allocates them to districts based 

on increases in activity. The priority is placing cameras in areas seeing violent crime, 

motor vehicle theft, theft from autos, robberies, and homicides. The camera program 

originated in the 1st District as a private security camera initiative, but MPD now uses 



 

 
 

 

 

   

 

both fixed and mobile cameras, placing the latter in locations experiencing carjackings or 

shootings.  

3.  MPD Citizens Advisory Council (Robert Pitman, Chair of the 1st District CAC) 

Mr. Pittman explained that the CAC's role is to interconnect with ANCs, council members, the 

community, and businesses to address diverse priorities. He emphasized the need to be balanced 

and listen when dealing with sensitive issues and crafting legislation and policies involving 

public safety agencies, which include MPD, Metro Transit, US Park Police, and DC Housing 

Police.  

Pitman noted that officers are often hesitant to provide complete answers because command staff 

may not necessarily want them to disclose certain details. He stressed that using data, such as 

crime maps and detailed stop data, is more helpful when analyzing crime than relying solely on 

emotional statements. He also highlighted that modern challenges include social media and 

body-worn cameras, noting that body-worn cameras have reduced the number of unsupported 

allegations against officers. 

4.  Violence Intervention Efforts (Together We Rise/Inner City Collaborative) Dwayne 

 Falwell, Executive Director of Together We Rise 

Mr. Falwell detailed his organization's work in Ward 6. Their current government contract 

targets high-risk individuals aged 18 to 35. Farwell acknowledged the difficulty of engaging 

those under 18 due to contract restrictions and challenges in securing parental consent.  

To address younger individuals, Falwell's organization has launched privately funded pilot 

programs in Potomac Gardens and Green Leaf. These after-school programs aim to provide a 

safe space, food, and training on trades and entrepreneurship, such as computer graphics and silk 

screen printing.  

A major barrier in intervention is the shift in motivation for younger individuals, whose 

"currency" is often "likes, hits, and clout chasing on the Internet," which can rapidly escalate 

disputes between communities. Falwell stressed that effective intervention requires long-term 

commitment, building trust with individuals failed by systems in their homes, communities, and 

schools, and addressing their trauma. The organization also works to connect individuals to 

resources, including job skills training and apprenticeship programs for trades like plumbing and 

barbering.  

5.  Committee Charities (Cinnamon Butler) 

The committee discussed upcoming public service opportunities focused on youth during the 

holidays. These included donating Thanksgiving boxes for homeless youth through Grace 

Covenant/Sasha Bruce Youth Works and supporting the Little Lights Christmas store, which 

aims to provide 400 gifts for families to pick out for their children.  

6. DC Curfew (Committee Discussion) 



 

 
 

 

 

   

 

The committee addressed the recent expansion of the youth curfew, which included 17-year-olds 

and granted police authority to designate targeted zones with curfews starting as early as 8:00 

p.m.. The full ANC requested that the Public Safety Committee provide recommendations on the 

curfew and other measures that address the "underlying more difficult and challenging issues"—

such as alienation and lack of engagement—that contribute to youth involvement in crime. The 

committee plans to hold a discussion and draft a letter to the full ANC in early January. 

 

 

 



We write in strong support of the Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee’s 

(EMCAC) request for the immediate installation of static bollards on the sidewalks protecting 

the Special Use District, as well as the implementation of interim security measures while the 

full bollard plan is completed. 

Eastern Market is a historic and vital community asset, serving residents, vendors, and visitors 

alike. However, the lack of permanent protective measures leaves the Market vulnerable to 

vehicular threats, unauthorized access, and potential safety hazards for pedestrians and 

businesses. The installation of bollards is a long-overdue security enhancement that aligns with 

the District’s commitment to public safety, pedestrian-friendly infrastructure, and market 

sustainability. 

We urge DC government take the following actions without further delay: 

1. Immediate Installation of Non-Retractable Sidewalk Bollards (2025): 

EMCAC and DGS have already developed a detailed bollard plan, which includes 

retractable street bollards and static sidewalk bollards. It is our understanding that the 

only obstacle to implementation is a lack of clarity on policy regarding retractable 

bollards, while a clear timeline has been established by all stakeholders, including 

EMCAC, DDOT, DGS, and Councilmember Charles Allen’s office. 

o There is no policy dispute regarding static bollards—they should be installed 

immediately. 

o Continue moving forward with the retractable bollard plan, with an emphasis on 

expediting the process wherever possible. 

2. Implementation of Interim Security Measures: 

o Once sidewalk bollards are installed, heightened security will still be required on 

the street while the timeline for retractable barriers progresses. 

o Temporary vehicle barriers or increased security presence should be 

implemented immediately to enhance public safety. 

o DGS and Market Management should be provided with the necessary resources—

whether manpower, vehicles, or both—to maintain this heightened level of 

security. 

3. Provide a Clear Timeline and Regular Progress Updates: 

o ANC 6B, EMCAC, and the broader community require transparent 

communication on the bollard installation process, including expected 

completion dates and necessary approvals. 

Given the longstanding delays and ongoing risks, further postponement is unacceptable. 

ANC 6B is committed to advocating for the safety of Eastern Market and its stakeholders, 

and we respectfully request that DGS act with urgency to protect this essential public space. 

We appreciate your immediate attention to this matter and look forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

Samuel Pastore 

Commissioner, ANC 6B05 





12/9/25, 1:36 PM - QFR

https://qfr.oanc.dc.gov/reports/monthly-treasurers-report 1/1



      
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B 

2026 Meetings Schedule 
 

KEY: 
ABC = Alcoholic Beverage & Cannabis 
Committee 

PSC = Public Safety Committee  

P&Z = Planning & Zoning Committee EC = Executive Committee 

  TC = Transportation Committee   Full = Full Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B 
 

Meeting Date & Time: All meetings, except for the Public Safety Committee, begin at 7:00 pm, unless otherwise noted. The 
Public Safety Committee meetings begin at 6:30pm 
 
For Special Committees and Taskforces, Times and locations, including any virtual meeting links, will be posted at least 5 
days prior to the meetings on the ANC website [anc6b.org]. Special committees and taskforces should avoid holding meetings 
that overlap or conflict with scheduled meetings of standing committees. 

NOTE: If the DC government is closed on the day of an ANC meeting, the meeting will be rescheduled. 
 

January 
ABC: Tuesday, January 6 
TC: Monday, January 5* 
P&Z: Thursday, January 8 
Full: Tuesday, January 13 
PSC: Monday, January 26 
EC: Tuesday, January 27 

February 
ABC: Tuesday, February 3 
TC: Wednesday, February 4  
P&Z: Thursday, February 5 
Full: Tuesday, February 10 
PSC: Monday, February 23 

EC: Tuesday, February 24 

March  
ABC: Tuesday, March 3 
TC: Monday, March 9* 
P&Z: Thursday, March 5 
Full: Tuesday, March 10 

PSC: Monday, March 23 

EC: Tuesday, March 31 

   

April  
  ABC: Tuesday, April 7 

TC: Monday, April 6* 
P&Z: Monay, April 13* 
Full: Tuesday, April 14 
PSC: Monday, April 27 
EC: Tuesday, April 28 

May  
ABC: Tuesday, May 5 
TC: Wednesday, May 6 
P&Z: Thursday, May 7 
Full: Tuesday, May 12 
PSC: Monday, May 18* 
EC: Tuesday, May 26 

June 
ABC: Tuesday, June 2 
TC: Wednesday, June 3  
P&Z: Thursday, June 4 
Full: Tuesday, June 9  
PSC: Monday, June 22 
EC: Tuesday, June 30 

   

July 
 ABC: Tuesday, July 6 
 TC: Wednesday, July 7 
 P&Z: Thursday, July 8 
 Full: Tuesday, July 14 

 PSC: Monday, July 27 

 EC: No Meeting 

August 
ABC: No Meeting  
TC: No Meeting  
P&Z: No Meeting 
Full: No Meeting 
PSC: No Meeting 

EC: Tuesday, August 25 

September 
ABC: Tuesday, September 1  
TC: Wednesday, September 2 
P&Z: Thursday, September 3 
Full: Tuesday, September 8 
PSC: Monday, September 28 

EC: Tuesday, September 29 

   

October 
ABC: Tuesday, October 6  
TC: Wednesday, October 7 
P&Z: Thursday, October 8 
Full: Tuesday, October 13 
PSC: Monday, October 26 

EC:   Tuesday, October 27 

November 
ABC: Monday, November 2* 
TC: Wednesday, November 4 
P&Z: Thursday, November 5 
Full: Tuesday, November 10 

PSC: Monday, November 16* 

EC: Tuesday, November 17* 

December 
ABC: Tuesday, December 1  
TC: Wednesday, December 2 
P&Z: Monday, December 7* 
Full: Tuesday, December 8 

PSC: Monday, December 28 

EC: Tuesday, December 29 

 

*Note: These meeting dates have been adjusted to avoid conflicts with holidays, religious days, other events. 



ARTICLE VI. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SECTION 2. “POWERS.” 

  

FIRST PROPOSED AMENDMENT 

  

Proposal: Add, under “ARTICLE VI. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SECTION 2. POWERS,” a new 
sentence in subsection “C.,” after the first sentence. 

  

Current First Sentence: “The Executive Committee shall have the power to act on behalf of 
the Commission in emergency situations.” 

  

Proposed New Second Sentence: “For purposes of this subsection, ‘emergency situations’ 
shall include matters on which the ANC has not yet finally resolved, but which, if the 
Commission is going to act at all, it must act before the next regularly scheduled monthly 
Commission meeting.” 

  

SECOND PROPOSED AMENDMENT: TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION D. 

  

Current Bylaw: No similar provision. 

  

Proposal: Add, under “ARTICLE VI. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE; SECTION 2. POWERS,” a new 
subsection “D.,” & reletter current subsection “D” as new subsection “E.” The new 
subsection “D” would read: 

  

“D. Even without an emergency, the Executive Committee shall also have the power to 
decide such matters delegated to it by the Commission at a Commission meeting, 
provided that the then most recent Commission meeting had this matter or these matters 
on its agenda and failed to resolve the matter or matters during its meeting.  

 


	ANC 6B Alcoholic Beverage & Cannabis Committee – Meeting Report
	1. Call to Order & Introductions
	2. Adoption of Agenda
	3. Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Matters
	A. As You Are – License Renewal, Class C Tavern with Entertainment
	B. Good Stuff Eatery – Substantial Change / Class Change
	C. Maru San – New Retailer’s Class “C” Restaurant (Informational Update)

	4. Updates / Informational Items
	A. Aloha – Status Update
	B. Ambar – Status Update

	5. Barracks Row Round Table – Proposed Roster & Scope

	We urge DC government take the following actions without further delay:
	Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B

